
 
From: Kindo, Abiba (OPWDD) <abiba.x.kindo@opwdd.ny.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 5:30 PM 
To: Josh Christiana <ChristianaJ@thearcny.org> 
Cc: Josh Christiana <ChristianaJ@thearcny.org> 
Subject: RE: Community Habilitation-R and Staff Action Plans 
 
Correct, post 7/3 they need to adhere to the current documentation requirements in the ADM; pre 7/3 
the attestation provides the cover.  There are two fee structures however what we’ve outlined in the 
current CH-R program is a group rate. 
 
Best,  
 

ABIBA KINDO 
Deputy Commissioner, Regional Offices 
  

NYS Office for People With Developmental Disabilities 

9 Wilbur Road, Thiells N.Y. 10984 

  
OFFICE: (845) 947-6015 I E-Fax: (845) 947-6004 I Abiba.x.Kindo@opwdd.ny.gov 
  
www.opwdd.ny.gov 
 
From: Josh Christiana <ChristianaJ@thearcny.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 5:17 PM 
To: Kindo, Abiba (OPWDD) <abiba.x.kindo@opwdd.ny.gov> 
Cc: ChristianaJ@thearcny.org 
Subject: Re: Community Habilitation-R and Staff Action Plans 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown 

senders or unexpected emails. 

Abiba, 
Thank you for the additional information. So, providers would need to adhere to the service delivery and 
documentation requirements from the current Community Habilitation ADM?  
 
I ask because there are two fee structures in the ADM for individuals residing in a certified setting. (1 to 
1 and 1 to group). Just trying to understand the service delivery logistics post July 3. 
 
Appreciate the assistance as always.  
 
Josh 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Kindo, Abiba (OPWDD) <abiba.x.kindo@opwdd.ny.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 5:01:18 PM 
To: Josh Christiana <ChristianaJ@thearcny.org> 
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Cc: Josh Christiana <ChristianaJ@thearcny.org> 
Subject: RE: Community Habilitation-R and Staff Action Plans  
  
Hi Josh: 
  
The July 3rd date is the date after which providers need to actually document services.  Prior to that, 
providers could “attest” to the service delivery, giving folks time to get plans in place and train staff etc. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 2:33 PM 
To: Kindo, Abiba (OPWDD) <abiba.x.kindo@opwdd.ny.gov> 
Cc: ChristianaJ@thearcny.org 
Subject: Community Habilitation-R and Staff Action Plans 
Importance: High 
  

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown 

senders or unexpected emails. 

Abiba, 
Good afternoon. I’m hoping you might be able to clear up some confusion for me. The attached memo 
(out of DDRO Region 3) notes: 
  
“For Group CH-R services delivered on or after July 3, 2020, your agency will be expected to deliver and 
document Group CH-R services in accordance with a Staff Action Plan and as described in Administrative 
Memorandum Community Habilitation.” 
  
However…. OPWDD’s May 22 webinar noted that providers needed to complete the addendum and that 
SAPs needed to be updated no later than 60 days after cessation of the state of emergency. We are 
unclear where the July 3 date is coming from and several providers are asking if they need to develop 
new SAPs by July 3. 
  
Here is the info from the prior webinar. Anything you can share to clear this up would be much 
appreciated.  
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Joshua Christiana, M.A.Ed., CHC, CHSP 
Associate Executive Director for Quality, Compliance and Chapter Relations 
The Arc New York 
29 British American Blvd., 2nd  Floor 



Latham, NY 12110 
518-439-8311 ext. 210 
christianaj@TheArcNY.org 
  
For COVID-19 related guidance and resources please visit our webpage at: 
https://www.thearcny.org/news/covid-19-resources 
  
  
Website | Twitter | Facebook | YouTube 
  

 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in and accompanying this email transmission may be confidential and/or legally 
privileged pursuant to the New York State Public Health Law, the New York State Mental Hygiene Law, Federal Regulations, attorney-client 
communication or privilege or other statute and is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If this information has been 
disclosed to you from confidential medical records, laws may prohibit you from making any further disclosure of this 
information.  Unauthorized re-disclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to civil or criminal penalties described in federal 
and state law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from reading this transmission and hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, copying, transmission, or retention of this material or the information contained therein is strictly PROHIBITED.  Any 
such prohibited activity shall not constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege or the confidentiality requirements of law.  If you have 
received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at 518-439-8311 to arrange for the return of the 
material at no cost to you.  Thank you.   
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